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THE WHITE HOUSE ACTION 

WASHINGTON 

Septer.nber 5, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

FROM: Williar.n E. Tir.nr.no 

SUBJECT: State Dinner s 

At the Hussein Dinner we were allocated 18 Mer.nbers (36 people 
counting spouses) out of 60 couples (120 people). We divided the 
guests evenly between Republicans and Der.nocrats and invited 
10 Representatives and 8 Senators. 

If continued, this Congressional quota seer.ns reasonable and 
enables you to cover leaders, senior r.ner.nbers and sor.ne of your 
friends in Congress. 

This office prepares guest recor.nr.nendations and subr.nits ther.n to you 
for personal approval. The Social Office then extends invitations 
to the approved list. 

I recor.nr.nend you approve, as policy, a Congressional quota of 
18 Mer.nbers plus spouses for r.najor White House events. 

APPROVE 

DISAPPROVE 

OTHER QUOTA ----------------------
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 10, 1974 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: WILLIAM E. TIMMONS 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: State Dinner 

Your memorandum to the President of September 5 on the above 
subject has been reviewed and the following notation was made: 

--Approve but with some flexibility. 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

Thank you. 

cc: A l Haig 

Lucy Winchester 
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